
 
                     
 

Innovative Out-of-School Time Youth Programs RFP  
(25-19-RFP-01 OST) 

 

Post Bidders’ Conference – Questions and Answers III 
 

Please Note: Identifying information was removed from submitted questions 
 
 
 

1) In RIO at the end of the Narrative form, in the list of Files to select for upload one option is the "RFP Score Sheet." I do 
not see this mentioned in the RFP list of Attachments. Is this something bidders are required to submit? If so, where 
can this be found?   

 
Answer: This option should be disregarded. 
 
 
2) Question 15 in the Narrative form: "List the number of program sites/locations." Do you just want a digit (e.g. "2", if 
     we have two sites)? (There are 2000 characters allowed.)?    
  
Answer: Yes, each site should be listed and abbreviations utilized if necessary. 
 
 
3) RIO question 12- The field is numeric only, making it not possible to give different figures for SL and AS. How should 

we handle this? 
 
Answer:  Bidders’ should include the total number of participants to be served for both summer learning and 
afterschool programs.  However, a breakdown of participants to be served for the SL & AS programs should be 
included in Question 19.  
 
 
4)  What is the Future Ready-Partnership4Success Initiative mentioned on page 4, under Statement of Work, on the 25-
19-RFP-01 OST? What is their contact info? Web searches turn up hits about schools who are out of state?   
 
Answer: The Parternship4Success Initiative offers training and support for Social Emotional Learning (SEL). 
More details on Parternship4Success will be provided to OST awardees.    
 
A link has been provided for additional information on SEL: https://casel.org/what-is-sel/    
 
 
5)  Who qualifies for staff? Are there required education degrees, age, etc? 
 
Answer: FCDJFS has not defined qualifications for staff.  However, staff should have the ability to carry out the 
programming detailed in the Bidders’ narrative.  Staff must be at least 18 years of age and able to successfully 
pass a criminal background check.   
 
 
6)  What are considered administrative costs? How are they figured? There appears to be discrepancy between the cover  
     e-mail of Friday, March 1, 2019 on page 2 “federally allowable indirect cost rate (Admnistrative costs) also know n as  
     the Modified Total Direct Costs…” and page 8 under Budget Information, on the 25-29RFP-01 OST? 
 
Answer:  FCDJFS is unclear on the discrepancy referenced in the question.  However, Administrative costs are 
based on the type of in-direct cost rate selected in RIO.  Indirect costs are synonymous with Administrative costs 
in the FCDJFS budget.  Please reference page 3 in Subrecipient Budget Guide.   
  
 
  

https://casel.org/what-is-sel/


7)  For Summer Learning, we are asked to submit evaluation tools. We are not supposed to have summer like a     
     classroom setting, using worksheets and such, so what do you recommend for an evaluation tool?  
 
Answer:  Bidders’ should include details on how the summer learning program will be evaluated.    

 

8) The checklist indicates program licenses (if applicable) needs to be submitted: Licensing and Certifications.  Does this 
    means the expectations are if we are trying to offer this program in the summer we need to be licensed or is it for the  
    Licensed Summer Camps only? 
 
Answer: Summer learning programs (camps) do not have to be licensed.  This checklist section pertains only to 
those summer learning programs that are currently licensed.  
  
 
9) Our board president is out of the country and not available to sign off on the Letter of Authorization. Is it possible to  
    have the letter signed by the Vice Chair at this time? 
 
Answer: FCDJFS is unable to advise a Bidder on this matter.  However, it is recommended that the Bidder follow 
the rules and procedures set forth by its Board of Directors.  
 
 
 


